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MEMORANDUM
To: Mayor and City Council
From: Danny Barton, Chief of Police

Date: July 25, 2023

Reference:  Consider approval of an Interlocal Agreement renewal between the City of Coppell
and Coppell Independent School District for School Resource Officer protection
services for the 2023-2024 school year, as budgeted in the Crime Control and
Prevention District Fund, in the amount of $1,019,037.00; and authorizing the Mayor
to sign.

2040: Perpetuate a Learning Environment

Introduction: The Coppell Police Department provides five school resource officers and one
school resource officer supervisor throughout the duration of the school year. This Interlocal
Agreement is a renewal for the 2023/2024 school year. No changes have been made from last year
to the upcoming school year.

Background: The Coppell Police Department has provided school resource officers to the Coppell
Independent School District for decades. In recent years, the Coppell Independent School District
has shared in the costs of the School Resource Officer Program.

Benefit to the Community: Maintaining a safe learning environment on school campuses is a
priority of the community. This Interlocal Agreement places Coppell Police Officers to the High
School, New Tech, Coppell Middle School North, Coppell Middle School East, and the 9" grade
center.

Legal Review: The City Attorney has reviewed the Interlocal Agreement
Fiscal Impact: The fiscal impact of this Agenda Item is $1,019,037.00, as budgeted in the Crime
Control and Prevention District Fund. Coppell ISD will reimburse 50% of the SRO salaries and

benefits during the school year.

Recommendation: The Police Department recommends approval of the Interlocal Agreement.
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